
From: 
To: 
CC: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Gonzales, Mary (OLA) 
Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Gaston, Molly (SMO); Agrast, Mark D. (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO) 
2/9/2011 8:52:29 AM 
Fw: SJC Gunrunner brief. Thurs at 130? 

Faith, 
Is this a time that works for jason weinstein? Perhaps you all spoke late yesterday? 
Thanks, M 

From:: 	ATF 	(ATF) 
Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2011 07:27 AM 
To: Gonzales, Mary (OLA) 
Subject: Fw: SJC Gunrunner brief. 

Fyi. 

******* 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in 
connection with official business. This communication may contain Controlled Unclassified Information that may be statutorily or 
otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message 
and any attached file(s) in any form outside of ATF or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly 
prohibited. 

From: VirkstisMatthew (Judiciary) 

Sent: Wed Feb 09 05:56:14 2011 
Subject: Re: S3C Gunrunner brief. 

Greg, this time should work for Leahy staff. 

From: 	 ATF 
Sent: tueklay, -Februa 	215f1-06:28-Plvi 
To: Foster, Jason (Judiciary-Rep); Virkstis, Matthew (Judiciary) 
Subject: S3C Gunrunner brief. 

Gentlemen, 

Does Thursday at 1:30PM work for this briefing? 

******* 
NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in connection with 
official business. This communication may contain Controlled Unclassified Information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from 
being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form 
outside of ATF or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited. 

******* NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the 
addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Controlled 
Unclassified Information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without 
appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any 
form outside of ATF or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited. 

To: 	ATF 
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